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Legislative File No:  2010-0495 V7 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Ed Anzek, Director, Planning & Economic Development 

 

DATE:  December 3, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Request to Consider Adoption of the Restated Resolution, to replace RES0201-2013 

adopted at the September 30, 2013 Regular Meeting, regarding the request for  

approval of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate for Otto Bock 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Adoption of a restated Resolution approving an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate for Otto 

Bock Polyurethane Technologies, 2923 Technology Drive for six years. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

On September 30, 2013, the City Council held a Public Hearing and approved an Industrial Facilities 

Exemption Certificate for Otto Bock.  Please refer to the agenda summary for Legislative Files 2010-

0495 V5 and V66 for further details.  Subsequently, Staff was notified by the State Treasury 

Department that one clause (f) was omitted from the Resolution.  It has now been added, and Staff 

is requesting that City Council approve the same Resolution with only this addition.  Please refer to 

the attached Resolution. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approval of the restated Resolution approving an IFT for Otto Bock. 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 
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Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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